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Who is Chico’s FAS? 
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Most Amazing Personal Service 

 www.Chicos.com         www.WHBM.com        www.Soma.com       www.BostonProper.com 

http://www.chicos.com/
http://www.whbm.com/
http://www.soma.com/
http://www.bostonproper.com/


4 

 

FlexPLM Timeline 

FlexPLM System and Business 
Process Optimization 
 
Additional Category  
Roll-outs 
 
Ability to assign Factories to 
Products & Samples 
 
Supplier Cost Sheets 
 
Supplier Edit Line Sheet 

FlexPLM System and Business 
Process Optimization 
 
Tracked Changes 
 
Material Details Load 
 
Improve Sample 
Management 

2012  
Go-Live 

2014  
Optimization 

2015  
Optimization 
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Why Vendor Portal? 

Focus on 
Task Value 

Internal 

Real Time 
Tracking 

External 

Streamline 
Process 

Glass 
Pipeline 

Reduce 
Redundancy 

Improve 
Collaboration 

One Version 
of the Truth 
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Vendor Portal:  Things to consider 

Expectations 

Communication 

SCOPE 
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Develop Vendor Portal Roll-out Strategy 
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Develop Communication Plan 
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Develop FlexPLM Training & Support 
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A Super User is the first-line of support 

 

Develop Super Users 
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Collaboration – What are the vendors doing in PTC Windchill FlexPLM? 
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Purchase Order 

ERP/SKU 

Execute LOI Su
pp

lie
r A

 

Rationale 

Refining Line Plan  
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Import Finalization: Style/Product 
Information, Project Request 
Forms (units, cost, etc.) 

Are we there yet? 

Information   

Su
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Emails RFQ / Briefs 

Su
pp
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r B
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Buyer/ GSS 

Microsoft Word  
Document 

Microsoft Word  
Document 

 

What are the benefits? 
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How do you know when Vendor Portal is a success? 
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Questions? 
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